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Date: January 30, 2024 

To: Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager 

From: Ben Meinnert, Chief of Police 

Ref: Ordinance Amendments: 

 Addition to Sec. 6-5-7. Restrictions of keeping dogs, cats and other animals. 

  

The City of Two Rivers finds that wild animals are inherently dangerous and do not adjust well 
to captive environments. The City Community Service Officer, patrol officers, and the 
Inspections Dept has received increasing calls related to the possession or harboring of wild, 
farm, exotic, and/or dangerous animals and/or reptiles. The intent of these additions to the 
ordinance restrictions is to protect against health and safety risks that such animals pose and 
hereby prohibit possession of such animals within the City of Two Rivers. 


